Angie Winchester

From: Nan Coulter <n_coulter@southwesterncc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 3:24 PM

To: Angie Winchester

Cc Dr. Don Tomas; Scott Sutton

Subject: SCC Rep to the Jackson County Business and Industry Advisory Committee

Hi Angie - we have a new Small Business Center Director starting work at SCC on Aug. 16. Her name is
Marne Harris, and I'm copying Scott Sutton, our Dean of Workforce Continuing Education (her supervisor) on
this email so he can provide you with her contact information once she starts. She will be our representative on
the Jackson County Business and Industry Advisory Committee.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Nan Coulter

Executive Assistant to the President & Board of Trustees
447 College Drive

Sylva, NC 28779

(828) 339-4239 Direct

(828) 339-4652 Fax

n_coulter@southwesterncc.edu

Visit our website: www.southwesterncc.edu

"The function of education is to teach one to think intensively, to think
critically. Intelligence plus character - that is the goal of true education."
- Martin Luther King, Jr.

" Southwestern

COoMMUNITY CO0LLEGE

EXPLORE YOUR PATH TO SUCCESS

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records
Act and shall be disclosed to third parties when required by Chapter 132 of the North Carolina
General Statutes.



BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

NAME APPOINTED BY TERM EXPIRES
Sharon Bradley District One — WOODY 12-31-2022
4664 Wrights Creek Road 05-05-2020
Cherokee, NC 28719
s _bradleyl1@hotmail.com  736-5960
Larry Hinton District Two - DEITZ 04-15-2024
1231 E. Main Street 05-07-2015
Sylva, NC 28779 04-06-2021
Roger Bartlett District Three - STRIBLING 12-31-2023
371 Bonnie Lane 04-07-2014
Sylva, NC 28779 S0 200
Mark Letson District Four — JONES 12-31-2023
72 Cashiers Plaza - 1.2'35'2016“ _—
P.O. BOX 246 1l the ul’lCXpSgiO;?;I(;ll(é . awkins
Cashiers, NC 28717 01-19-2021
mletson@hotmail.com 200-0771
John Bubacz Chairman - MCMAHAN 04-15-2024
Signature Brew 04-16-2015
PO Box 1878, Sylva, NC 28779 04-06-2021
djbubacz@yahoo.com 587-6300
Vacant SCC Appointee 12-31-2022

Fill the unexpired term of T. Henry

Rich Price WCU Appointee 12-31-2022
WCU- 501 HF Robinson 07-20-2021

Cullowhee, NC 28723

7 Members (Commissioners appoint one each plus appointments from WCU and SCC)
3 year terms after the initial staggered terms.

Resolution R13-08

Contact: Tiffany Henry, Economic Development Director 631-2240




